Achill

In 1913, they moved to the new Convent, which had taken two years to complete. They followed the Mercy pattern of visitation, primary education, establishing a lace school and, as need demanded, a small weaving factory.

The Convent was put on the market in 1990 but there were no buyers, until it was bought for use as a House of Prayer. The sale closed in September 1992.

On 12th December, 1991, the Sisters moved to a newly built convent and they continued their ministry in the area. The resident Sisters finally bade farewell to Achill in May 2008 and the house was used as a holiday house until it was sold in August 2015.